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Jennifer Doede <jdoede@d230.org>

Fwd: Thank you for shopping at Barnes & Noble 
1 message

Wendy Bumphis <wbumphis@bhsd228.com> Wed, Oct 24, 2018 at 8:24 AM
To: Dennis Platipodis <dplatipodis@myhtnb.com>, Dennis Platipodis <platipodis.dennis@gmail.com>, Jennifer Doede
<jdoede@d230.org>

 
Here is the receipt for the dictionaries. 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Kathy Mackle Tiffany <KMackleTiffany@bn.com> 
Date: Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 2:11 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Thank you for shopping at Barnes & Noble 
To: Wendy Bumphis <wbumphis@bhsd228.com> 
 
 
 Below you will find your receipt. Thank you for all your patience Wendy! It was really nice chatting and getting to know
you better yesterday! 
 
Kathy Mackle Tiffany
Market Business Development Manager
Chicago/South
Barnes & Noble Booksellers
c (312) 485-2883
kmackletiffany@bn.com| bn.com | nook.com

From: Barnes & Noble <barnesandnoble@mail.barnesandnoble.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 2:09 PM 
To: Kathy Mackle Tiffany 
Subject: Thank you for shopping at Barnes & Noble
 

To ensure you receive your Barnes & Noble emails, please add barnesandNoble@mail.barnesandnoble.com to your address book.  
View in Browser 
 

  Find Your Local B&N Store

Thank you for shopping at Barnes & Noble. Your receipt is attached below. 
We invite you to visit BN.com or your local store to discover New

Releases,Bestsellers,Toys & Games,DVDs,Home & Gift items,and much more.

 
Barnes & Noble Booksellers #2964

160 Orland Park Place
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Orland Park, IL 60462
708-226-9092

 
STR:2964 REG:001 TRN:6090  CSHR:Jessica M
 
INSTITUTIONAL ACCT#  6642847
ACCOUNT NAME:
TINLEY PARK
 
TAX EXEMPT ID:        36600836
TAX EXEMPT RSN:       School
 
Student's Dictionary & Gazetteer 2017, 2
9781934669402
(240 @ 3.99) Bulk Sell @ $$ (240.00)
(240 @ 2.99)                      717.60
TOTAL                               717.60
MASTERCARD                          717.60
Card#:  XXXXXXXXXXXX0293
Expdate: XX/XX
Auth:   67291C
Entry Method: Keyed
 
 

Connect with us on Social
 

Facebook-  @BNOrlandPark                   .
Instagram- @bnorlandpark                   .
Twitter-   @BNOrlandPark                   .

 
Manager: Mackle Tiffany, Kathy
 
048.02C                10/23/2018  02:07PM

 

Return Policy

With a salesreceipt or Barnes & Noble.com packing slip, a full refund inthe original form of payment will be issued

from any Barnes &Noble Booksellers store for returns of undamaged NOOKs, new andunread books, and unopened and

undamaged music CDs, DVDs, and audio books made within 14 days of purchase from a Barnes & NobleBooksellers store or

Barnes & Noble.com with the below exceptions:

A store credit for the purchase pricewill be issued (i) for purchases made by check less than 7 daysprior to the date of return, (ii) when a gift

receipt is presentedwithin 60 days of purchase, (iii) for textbooks, or (iv) for productspurchased at Barnes & Noble College bookstores that are

listedfor sale in the Barnes & Noble Booksellers inventory managementsystem.

Opened music CDs/DVDs/audio booksmay not be returned, and can be exchanged only for the same titleand only if defective. NOOKs

purchased from other retailers or sellersare returnable only to the retailer or seller from which they arepurchased, pursuant to such retailer?s or
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seller?s return policy.Magazines, newspapers, eBooks, digital downloads, and used booksare not returnable or exchangeable. Defective

NOOKs may be exchangedat the store in accordance with the applicable warranty.

Returns orexchanges will not be permitted (i) after 14 days or without receiptor (ii) for product not carried by

Barnes & Noble or Barnes &Noble.com.

STAY CONNECTED

 

© 2018  Barnes & Noble. All Rights Reserved.   Our Privacy Policy  

BN.com, 122 Fifth Avenue, NY 10011  

 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This electronic mail message contains information that (a) is or may be CONFIDENTIAL, 
PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) is intended 
only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein.  If you are not an intended recipient, 
please send an email immediately to postmaster@bn.com  and take the steps necessary to delete 
the message completely from your computer system.

 
 
--  
Wendy Bumphis
Assistant Principal for Teaching and Learning
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https://twitter.com/bnbuzz
https://www.instagram.com/barnesandnoble/
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https://maps.google.com/?q=122+Fifth+Avenue,+NY+10011&entry=gmail&source=g
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